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6/9/2020 Mail - Celine Fong (LKKAuto) - Qutlook
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FW: MT/0912600-002/CC = PC3500Z / SMB327T on 21 Aug 2016 = SMRT BUSES LTD

LKK Paya Ubi
%
Tue 9/6/2020 5:17 PM & © + 7

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Hi,
Please refer to below email.

Thanks

Regards
Shan hui

From: Charlotte Chew [mailto:charlotte.chew@income.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 4:54 pm

To: rspu@lkkauto.com

Subject: MT/0912600-002/CC = PC3500Z / SMB327T on 21 Aug 2016 = SMRT BUSES LTD

Hi all

TPW informed that they have finalized on 31/08/2017.
Please let us have the surveyor report as soon as possible.
Thank you

Charlotte Chew

Senior Claims Executive

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7924

(s Income

maGe differant

From: Kilian Tan Kuaen Ping (Auto Svecs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis)
[mailto:Kilian.Tan@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 5:46 PM

To: Charlotte Chew <charlotte.chew@income.com.sg>

Cc: Chong Fei Yuan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) <FeiYuan@smrt.com.sg>: Tan Wei Teck
(Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & I1A/Buses) <TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin
(Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Your ref MT/CA/TP/003/0912600-002/CC/VU ; Our ref BUS/08/16/7029

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]
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